
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 15, 2020 5:29 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James

(SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott
(SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162624 - Letter to Minister - Possible conflict of
interest between Dynamic Air Shelters and the COVID-19 Supply Council

Attachments: Email - Minister_s response 162624.doc

Just bumping this again, I spoke to Caitlin and we defer to Elliott on timing for this one, considering INAN is coming up
again and not sure if you want to send the letter back to Ashton’s office before or after.

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 9, 2020 12:01
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely
(SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162624 - Letter to Minister - Possible conflict of interest between Dynamic Air
Shelters and the COVID-19 Supply Council

Hey all, here is the response to the chain of correspondence with Ashton’s office. I think the response is good, lays out
the dates clearly, explains we can’t share info about the bidders to the RFP, and redirects questions re: Ms. Bennett to
her, as she was the one who resigned.

What do you think?

Madison

From: Esther Christensen [mailto:Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: June 8, 2020 15:31
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162624 - Letter to Minister - Possible conflict of interest between Dynamic Air
Shelters and the COVID-19 Supply Council

Hi Madison, please find this correspondence ready for the Minister’s signature. Please send it back once signed.

For Minister’s signature file 162624 - Letter to Minister - Possible conflict of interest between Dynamic Air Shelters

and the COVID-19 Supply Council

INCOMING :
<< File: AQ - INCOMING - 162624.pdf >>

MINISTER’S RESPONSE IN WORD FORMAT:
<< File: Email - Minister_s response 162624.doc >>

317



Thanks!

Esther Christensen

Coordonnatrice des breffages et de la correspondance
Cabinet du sous-ministre
Services publics et approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237

Briefing and Correspondence Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237
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